

Day Care Pricing 2023

1 Dog	Price/Day (tax not included)	2 Dogs	Price/Day (tax not included)
1 Day/week	\$28	1 Day/week	\$54
2 Days/week	\$28	2 Days/week	\$54
3 Days/week	\$27	3 Days/week	\$52
4 Days/week	\$27	4 Days/week	\$52
5 Days/week	\$26	5 Days/week	\$50
Non-Weekly Commitment	\$39.00	Non-Weekly Commitment	\$76

Daycare Evaluation \$20 per dog (no fee for a dog not accepted)

All prices are subject to change without notice. (Updated 10/1/2023)

Late Pick-Up Policy : We understand pick up emergencies will occur, however we do not encourage late pick up. We request that owners contact us ASAP at 518-363-0396 should an emergency arise. We reserve the right to apply a \$25.00 charge after 6PM and \$50.00 per 15 minutes thereafter. More than three late pickups will result in immediate removal from the daycare program.

W If daycare is closed due to extreme inclement weather or emergency, there will be a message on the store voicemail and a post on our Facebook and Instagram pages. Please call the store at 518-363-0396 before coming in on severe snowstorm days. We will run under most conditions.



Doggie Daycare "The Rules"

We want daycare to be a safe, healthy and fun place for dogs to play! The staff reserves the right to refuse any dogs which may not be appropriate for daycare.

Rules for Dog Owners

- Hours of Operation: 7:30AM- 6:00PM
- All dogs must be observed for temperament prior to being admitted to daycare.
- Owners must complete the daycare application and sign releases before dog(s) can be admitted to daycare. Any alteration of the application terms will result in an immediate rejection.
- Proof of vaccination is required, as are updates as each vaccination comes due.
- No dog showing any sign of illness should ever be brought to daycare. If we have concerns about sickness we will contact you for immediate pick up.
- Dogs must be dropped off and picked up within the hours stated above.

-We understand pick up emergencies will occur, however we do not encourage late pick up. We request that owners contact us ASAP at 518-363-0396 should an emergency arise. We reserve the right to apply a \$25.00 charge after 6PM and \$50.00 per 15 minutes thereafter. More than three late pickups will result in immediate removal from the daycare program

- .- Dogs must be on a leash at all times during drop off and pick up.
- For liability reasons and safety of all dogs, we cannot allow owners in the daycare area during normal daycare hours.

Rules for Dogs

- All dogs must be a minimum of 16 weeks old prior to admission to daycare.
- All dogs must be current in all vaccines or have positive vaccine titers, and all documentation must be presented prior to daycare evaluation.
- All dogs must be spayed or neutered by 10 months or will not be allowed to continue in daycare. --
- Attendance may need to stop sooner for some dogs. (The Pampered Pooch and Pals will not assume responsibility for unplanned pregnancies!)
- In an effort to ensure the safety of all parties, all dogs will have a daycare evaluation consisting of $\frac{1}{2}$ day and if found appropriate for daycare, a subsequent 2 week probation period will ensue.
- During the evaluation and probation periods the following will be considered:
 - o Temperament and social skills
 - o Ability to play in a large group
 - Excessive barking
 - o Any problem with separation anxiety
 - o Food aggression.